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September 21, 2009

Mr. Daniel T. Buckley

Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

Identification Number: C00415869

RE: Mid-Year Report (1/1/09 - 6/30/09)

Dear Mr. Buckley:

This submission is in response to your review of the above referenced report with respect to the payment to Altria
Group, Inc. PAC for $6000 on 2/26/09. According to a letter we received from Altria Client Services, Inc., this payment

represented the fair market value of a suite at the Verizon Center for a generic fundraising event held on 3/10/09.

We will be amending this report to show that this payment was actually made to Altria Client Services, Inc. and not to
its PAC.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Sincerely,
Vickie Winpisinger

Treasurer
[EndText]
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